

ARGYRIS ISPANOPOULOS

E-COMMERCE DESIGNER
UI DESIGNER FOR APPS
WEB DESIGNER - DEVELOPER



OLYMPIAS 14 ST. Galatsi/Athens,
Greece/11147
t: 0030 6949507878
e: wado18572@gmail.com
w: www.argi-griego.com

SUMMARY

Experienced Senior UI Designer and Web Frontend developer, Ideal to work either as leading a team of professionals in order to create websites of the very highest standards. Works as expert in Agile Environments and has the ability to deal with multiple, demanding projects in fast-paced environments, Creative problem solving, Energetic and imaginative, Passion for learning and communicating.

EXPERIENCE



SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Blue Edge Photography apps | 10th Jan 2018 - Today

Technologies used:

PHP WordPress - Advanced custom fields
Bootstrap for responsive design as mobile first
CSS - HMTL - (AngularJs framework for small details needed)
Adobe XD Prototyping demo - SEO Keyword planner
Email Marketing Mailchimp - Google Analytics Campaign

INTERNET E-COMMERCE SPECIALIST

Libreria Española Nikolopoulos | 1st May - 15 Nov. 2017

Technologies used:

PHP WordPress - Advanced custom fields
Bootstrap for responsive design as mobile first
CSS - HMTL - (AngularJs framework)
Adobe Indesign - Photoshop - Adobe XD Prototyping
SEO Keyword planner - Google Analytics Adwords

SENIOR USER INTERFACE DESIGNER - WEB MANAGER

Datalytics Technology Ltd. | 2016 - 2017

Technologies used:

PHP WordPress
Advanced custom fields
Bootstrap for responsive design as mobile first
CSS - HMTL - (AngularJs framework)
Adobe SUITE software - Xcode - Microsoft OFFICE

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



AFTER EFFECTS



INDESIGN



PROTOTYPING



XCODE



SWIFT



GITHUB



Bootstrap



EXPERIENCE



ADMINISTRATOR CONTINUITY DEPARTMENT

Star Channel | 1995 - 2012

Technologies used:

PHP - JQuery additional
Bootstrap for responsive design as mobile first
After Effects - Premiere - After Effects - Photoshop - Illustrator -
Indesign - SAP (ABAP user)
Running a group of 8 people including me, preparing monthly shifts
and days off as Bank Holidays etc



EDUCATION

PROGRAMMER ANALYST

University | 1988 - 1992

Programming languages: Cobol - Turbo Pascal - Basic -
DBaseIII+

Operating systems: Unix - Ms Dos - Windows - Mac

WEB DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT

Intergraphics School of Art | 1992 - 1995

Programming languages: Flash - Actionscript
PHP - Dreamweaver Cs5

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Virginia Open University Online | 2005 - 2008

Online 3 year course, Learning pragmatic programming in
Python and R



LANGUAGES



YOU CAN FIND ME ALSO



LinkedIn
ARGYRIS ISPANOPOULOS



muscle_heat